CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street
Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

OLD BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Paul Southerton, Director of Business & Operations
DATE: February 11, 2026

SUBJECT: Second Read of Policy JFG — AR — Student Searches

The Administration is recommending updating of the AR for policy JFG- Student searches to be
more inclusive, center students preferences, and update documentation practices.

Additions are bolded and in blue color.

Deletions are bold, struck through, and in red color.

Overview of AR Changes:

Section 4f: Student focused language allowing students to choose the gender of the
trained staff member who conducts a search as long as a trained staff member of the
requested gender is available.

Section 4h: inclusive language added for students who identify as non-binary

Section 5b: adds “or designee”

Section 6a(1)(a): allows for destruction of prohibited items that parents and families do
not want to pick up.

Section 7a: Operational change as Campus Safety Liaisons, counselors, and others may
be completing documentation requirements

Section 7¢: ORS do not generally require search records to be included in a student's
education record. This limits when searches would be added.

Search form section 3:inclusive language added for students who identify as non-binary
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It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider adopting the revised version of Policy
JFG AR presented herein.

Agenda Item: 7.1.2



